
August 5, 2025 
Addendum No. 2 

RP012-25 
Provision of Project Management Professional Services on a Multi-Year Contract 

Questions & Answers: 

Q1. Are firms able to submit for select services, such as right-of-way, without submitting on all three 
service areas outlined on page 2? Or is it preferred that a firm submit on all three service areas? 
A1. Firms must be able to provide services under all three service areas to be considered for award. 
Proposals should include sufficient information for the Gwinnett County evaluations committee to 
determine the proposing firm or team’s responsiveness to the qualifications criteria described in the RFP 
for all three service areas. 

Q2. Regarding the requirement for references, could you please clarify how many references are needed? 
Can we provide three general references across the RFP, or is there a preference for specific types of 
references? 
A2. Gwinnett County requests three (3) references where work of a similar size and scope has been 
completed. References must show a combination of experience in all three service areas.  

Q3. Will multiple firms be selected for each service area? 
A3. Gwinnett County’s intent is to award this contract to multiple firms. However, the County reserves the 
right to award in its best interest. If multiple firms are awarded, work will be assigned on a project by project 
basis. 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the firm information page of the request for proposal. 
Sincerely, 

Michael Milstein 
Purchasing Associate II 


